North Central Florida
Regional Planning Council

2009 N.W. 67 PLACE, SUITE A, GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603

(352) 955-2200 SUNCOM 625-2200 FAX (352) 955-2209
May 12,2004 2
TO: Alachua Countywide Bicycle Master Plan (BMP) Update Steering Committee

FROM: Marlie Sanderson, Director of Transportation Planning

SUBJECT: Meeting Announcement and Agenda

There will be a BMP Steering Committee meeting on Monday, May 17, 2004 at 3:00 p.m.
in the Thomas Center B, Room 201, 306 NE 6™ Avenue.

AGENDA
STAFF RECOMMENDATION
L Introductions (if necessary)*
I1. Approval of the Meeting Agenda* APPROVE AGENDA
1. Chair's Report FOR INFORMATION ONLY

A. Next MTPO Meeting- May 26- Jack Durrance Auditorium
B. TAC and CAC Meetings- May 19

Iv. Bike Master Plan Update REVIEW DRAFT
BICYCLE MASTER PLAN UPDATE

Professor Gold will present the draft bicycle master plan update and receive
comments and recommendations from the Steering Committee.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda items or enclosed materials, please
contact Michael Escalante at 955-2200, extension 114.

*No handout included with the enclosed agenda material.

Enclosures

XC: Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Board members- agenda only
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